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From: John A Rogness Il
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 3:08 PM
To: 'Gillum, Kathy (PSCY'
Subject: RE: PSC MEETING REQUEST FORM 07-25-14.doc

How about December 8, 10 or 127 Siill have to check about Nick’s calendar, but are the Commissioners availabfe?

From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) [mailto:Kathy.Gilum@ky.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 1:54 PM

To: John A Rogness II1
Subject: RE; PSC MEETING REQUEST FORM 07-25-14.doc

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

John,

I submitted your meeting request for August 22, 2014, and alternate dates of August 25, 2014 and August 26, 2014, but
cannot accommodate either of those dates. Would your calendars allow for the meeting to be held on September 30,
2014 at either 10:00 a.m. or 2:00 p.m.? Please advise.

Certified Ky Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.0. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
(502) 782-2583

From: John A Rogness III [mailto:jarogness@aep.com]
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 1:39 PM

To: Gillum, Kathy (PSC)

Cc: John A Rogness 111

Subject: PSC MEETING REQUEST FORM 07-25-14.doc

Hi Kathy,

Here is my meeting request. The meeting is open to any interested staff and Commissioners, if they are available.

Thanks, for your help,

John A. Rogness il

Director - Regulatory Services
AEP Kentucky Power Company
101 Enterprise Dr.
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From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) <Kathy.Gillum@ky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 12:43 PM
To: John A Rogness Il
Subject: Proposed Dates for Meeting

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

The following dates are available {for the Chairman) for scheduling the Economic Development Meeting. Need to know
ASAP.

Aug 12 2:30 or 3:00

Aug 13" 10:00 or 2:00

August 19™ After 10 except for 1:00-2:00
Sept. 9" after 10:00

September 10™ after 10:00

Sept. 25" after 11:00

Sept 30™ 1:00 or 2:00

Oct. 2 after 10:00

The Dec. 11" date | gave you earlier is for the separate meeting with Nick. {all 3 Commissioners will be available on this
date)

ety SJillum

Certified Ky Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Bivd.

P.C. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
(502) 782-2583
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From: John A Rogness I
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:27 PM
To: 'Gillum, Kathy {PSCY’
Cc Stith, Brenda H (PSC); Faulkner, Linda (PSC)
Subject: RE: Meeting # 690 (Ky Power - Econ Dev)

Thanks Kathy, We will be there at 3 PM on September 25™. Also, | have heard back from Columbus and Nick Akins wilf
not be able to attend the meeting on December 11. So you can let that time slot go.

From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) [mailto:Kathy.Gillum@ky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 1:46 PM

To: John A Rogness III

Cc: Stith, Brenda H (PSC); Faulkner, Linda (PSC)
Subject: Meeting # 690 (Ky Power - Econ Dev)

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Please consider this e-mail as confirmation that the meeting requested by Kentucky Power Company with the PSC
regarding informational update on economic development initiatives and training support has been scheduled for
Thursday, September 25, 2014 for the time period _of 3:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. in Conference Room #1 of the PSC.

Certified Ky Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.0O. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
(502) 782-2583
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From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) <Kathy.Gillum@ky.gov>
Sent: - Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:29 PM
To: 4 John A Rogness 1
Cc: Stith, Brenda H (PSC); Faulkner, Linda (PSC)
Subject: RE: Meeting # 690 (Ky Power - Econ Dav)

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK iinks or OPEN attachments.

Thanics for letting me know. If you want to check with Nick to get a couple of dates that he can attend a meet and greet,
then let me know what they are and V|l check to see if our schedules will allow.

ity (Gl

Certified Ky Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.0. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
{502) 782-2583

From: John A Rogness III [mailto:jarogness@agp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Gillum, Kathy (PSC)

Cc: Stith, Brenda H (PSC); Faulkner, Linda (PSC)
Subject: RE: Meeting # 690 (Ky Power - Econ Dev)

Thanks Kathy. We will be there at 3 PM an September 25" Also, | have heard back from Columbus and Nick Akins will
not be able to attend the meeting on December 11. So you can let that time slot go.

From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) [mailto:Kathy.Gillum@ky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 1:46 PM

To: John A Rogness 111

Cc: Stith, Brenda H (PSC); Faulkner, Linda (PSC)
Subject: Meeting # 690 (Ky Power - Econ Dev)

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Please consider this e-maii as confirmation that the meeting requested by Kentucky Power Company with the PSC
regarding informational update on economic development initiatives and training support has been scheduled for
Thursday, September 25, 2014 for the time period of 3:00 a.m. uniil 4:00 p.m. in Conference Room #1 of the PSC.

ety Gillurn

Certified Ky Paralegal |
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From: Gillum, Kathy (PSC) [mailto:Kathy.Gillum@ky.gov] Page 7 of 7
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:25 PM

To: Ranie K Wohnhas

Cc: Raff, Richard (PSC); Wood, James R (PSC); DeRouen, Jeff (PSC)

Subject: Meeting No. 662 - Ky Power Co.

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. :

Please consider this e-mail as a formal response to your meeting request received April 7, 2014, You had
requested a meeting for AEP’s CEO to discuss various issues within Kentucky Power Company. After review of the
request, the consensus is that any discussions regarding issues within Kentucky Power Company should take place
after the conclusion of your Big Sandy CPCN case. Therefore, the meeting you have requested for May 23, 2014
would need to be scheduled at a time in the future after the conclusion of the CPCN case. Please re-submit your
meeting request at a later date.

if you have any questions, or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

ithy (GJitlom

Certified Ky Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.0O. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
{502) 782-2583





